William G. Mc Coy

OIL AND GAS

Suite 610 Post Office Box 1352
Security National Bank Building Roswell, New Mexico 88201

(505) 622-5012

August 30, 1978 RECEIVED
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission SEP -1 1978
P.0O. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210 a.C. C.

ARTESIA, OFFICE
Re: Planet, Inc.

Whittenburg "F"

#1-A-28-10S-29E

Chaves Co. NM

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Reference captioned well and your recent letter. I have
enclosed the revised C-103 showing the type casing as
requested. Abbott Bros. advised that the 85 sxs of cement
were run because the hole had no cavings and the indicated
pay was at total depth.I do have a little problem getting
up to date information from them. I called yesterday and
asked that Abbott call me and bring all weels up to date.

Will advise when he calls.

Very truly yours,

WM/gw




